Date : 1/11/2021 9:32:07 AM
From : "Laura Rodriguez"
To : "Bradley Furuya"

Cc : "Kathleen King"

Subject : RE: Sunset + Wilcox
Attachment : image001.jpg;

Yes. Tiffany will upload technical reports and graphics.

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@Iacity.org>
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:22 PM

To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Kathleen King <kathleen.king@Iacity.org>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox

Hi Laura,

Confirming receipt, thank you. Will you be uploading the corresponding

technical reports as well?

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 9:17 AM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.cont> wrote:

Hello,

Hope you both had a nice holiday!
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| have uploaded a batch of EIR sections for your review: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/
asmlevk6wonjqc8/AAAMIXRd3QQT-zHj6_ WiOgAGa?dI=0

Thank you

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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ENVIRONMENTAL

2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355
El Segundo, California 90245

T (424) 207-5333

F (424) 207-5349

DIRECT (424) 207-5339

EMAIL l.rodriguez@eyestoneEIR.com

Statement of Confidentiality. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in
trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.

é Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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